10/22/2020 Gmail - RE: 2020-002 - 690 Crooks Hollow Road, Dundas Ontario - 2020.10.22 - Changed windows size

é G ma il Virtual Creations Inc.

M Hamﬂten

RE 2020-002 690 Crooks Hollow Road Dundas Ontarlo 2020 v.22 = Cnianged

windows size Building Division
1 message
Kurylov:ch Dmitry (MNRF) <Dm|try Kurylowch@ontano ca> ThuReviaged 20 ntarks PM
To: "eric@vcinc.ca" <eric@vcinc.ca> Building Code Compliance.
Subject to Corrections Noted
Hi Eric, on Plans and Field Inspections.
o 21104272 000 00 R9

That's not a problem. The master bedroom appears to be outside NEC's Areg,of Devslogznent
Control.

Name: Laurie Smith

C
Approved by: ___—

Kind regards,

Dmitry Kurylovich, M.PI

Senior Planner (A)

y -
Niagara Escarpment Commission

By aga ey oF the Geovermonee of Gt

232 Guelph Street | Georgetown, ON | L7G 4B1

Tel: 905-877-5341 Website: www.escarpment.org

In order to ensure a safe and secure environment for staff and clients and in response to recommendations by
health professionals, the NEC offices are closed to the public until further notice. The NEC is continuing to
provide services via email and telephone. Updates can be found on our website: https://www.escarpment.org/
Commission/COVID19

Please let me know if you have any accommodation needs or require communication supports or alternate formats.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/07ik=1406198658&view=plé&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar330231863425564992%7Cmsg-f%3A1681270596147... 1/3
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From: Eric Canton <eric@vcinc.ca>
Sent: October-22-20 12:16 PM
To: Kurylovich, Dmitry (MNRF) <Dmitry.Kurylovich@ontario.ca>

Subject: Re: 2020-002 - 690 Crooks Hollow Road, Dundas Ontario - 2020.10.22 - Change}l up!ns}i-%a l

Building Division
CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless Tu recognize the sender.

FYI| we increased the size of the addition and moved the master bedroom wall out farther...Jas weﬁas. charagfed %w'ndow
o evieweator ontario

Building Code Compliance.

Subject to Corrections Noted
on Plans and Field Inspections.

thanks

Eric Canton (President) 21 104272 000 00 R9

Permit;
Virtual Creations Inc. Date: 05/19/21
17 King Street East - Unit 205 Nees ', LaurielSmith
Approved by: -

Dundas Ontario
LSH 1B7

T:905 481 1153
F:905 481 3643

On Thu, Oct 22, 2020 at 12:07 PM Kurylovich, Dmitry (MNRF) <Dmitry.Kurylovich@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Eric,

Thank you for circulating me on the changes. The NEC has no concerns with the change in
window size.

Kind regards,

Dmitry Kurylovich, M.PI
Senior Planner (A)

Niagara Escarpment Commission

RA gperaty o the oresirangrt of Ortang

232 Guelph Street | Georgetown, ON | L7G 4B1

Tel: 905-877-5341 Website: www.escarpment.org

https:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1406198658&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar330231863425564992%7Cmsg-f%3A1681270596147...  2/3
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In order to ensure a safe and secure environment for staff and clients and in resp
health professionals, the NEC offices are closed to the public until further notice. [TheMEC is continuing to

provide services via email and telephone, Updates can be found on our website: hjtps||/ NFI riI) /
Commission/COVID19 |iii| ﬁpﬁﬁ- Fon

Building Division

Please let me know if you have any accommodation needs or require communication supports or alternate formats.

Reviewed for Ontario
Building Code Compliance.
Subject to Corrections Noted
on Plans and Field Inspections.
From: Eric Canton <eric@vcinc.ca>

Sent: October-22-20 11:25 AM S 21104272 000 00 R9
To: Reimer, Elizabeth <ereimer@conservationhamilton.ca>; Brad Hood <bthood66@yafjoo.coni>; Erv SKrien
<eskrien@cogeco.ca>; Sandy Skrien <sskrien@cogeco.ca>; Kurylovich, Dmitry (MNRF)] Date: 05/19/21

<Dmitry.Kurylovich@ontario.ca>; Avram, Jim (MNRF) <Jim.Avram@ontario.ca> Laurie Smith
Subject: 2020-002 - 690 Crooks Hollow Road, Dundas Ontario - 2020.10.22 - Changed win8B%s size

Approved by:

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Hi Elizabeth, please see the revised plans for Crooks hollow. The master bedroom rear wall was moved out further
than the original application. But the change is not more than the proposed garage. Please review and let me know if
you need anything else to reissue this approval.

Brad attached the drawings so you can complete the septic design.

Dmitry, | know you reviewed this and sent an email exempting it but just to cross all my Ts and dot all my Is | thought |
would cc you on the slight change.

thanks

Eric Canton (President)
Virtual Creations Inc.

17 King Street East - Unit 205
Dundas Ontario

L9H 1B7

T:905 481 1153

F:905 481 3643

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1406198658 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar330231 863425564992%7Cmsg-f%3A1681270596147... 3/3



